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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENULE WEST, ST 204
FAYETIEVILLE, GECRGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5420
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May 22, 2017
Subject: RFP #1301-P: Design & Specifications for Fire Station 4 — Addendum #4
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced Request
for Proposals. Please consider all of this information when preparing your proposal.

1. AE will review Shop Drawings; the AE typically does not “provide Shop
Drawings”, as stated in the RFP; this is the responsibility of the General
Contractor. Does the County agree with this clarification? The architect is not
expected to provide shop drawings. Review with the GC could be expected.

2. AE will coordinate with the permit acquisition process, but does not typically
“process” the permit. Does the County agree with this clarification? The
architect will coordinate with the process.

3. Will the successful AE be provided the prior Fire Station design Construction
Documents, in CAD or BIM/Revit software format, for use/modifications, or
just have pdf versions of the design/documents available? Use of pdf. version
will be a part of the discussions with the successful company.

4. If those prior FS documents are available for use/modifications, in any format,
will this include all the discipline documents (Arch, MEP, Str, Civil, etc.)? Use
of all available pdf. document will be used in the discussions with the successful
company.

5. Generator: There is a generator at Station #3. Will Station #4 have a
generator also? And if so, what does the generator power — the entire station
or essential systems (i.e. radio, lights, bay doors, etc.)? Station 4 will have a
generator and be expected to power the entire building.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of
this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.



The opening date for this request for proposals has not changed. The opening date is:
3:00pm, Wednesday, May 31, 2017. Proposals must be received in the Purchasing
Department at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for questions has expired.

If you have already submitted a proposal, it will be opened and read on the opening date. If
you would not like your proposal opened or should you desire to submit a new proposal,
your original proposal must be picked up, or you must notify the Fayette County
Purchasing Department in writing to, email address: tbarwicks@/fayettecountyga.gov or
tax to (770) 719-5515 of your desire to not have your proposal opened.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerel){,
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Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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